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Mr Bass Adasi
Development Manager
Bioelektra Australia Pty Ltd
Unit 31, 287 Victoria Road
Rydalmere NSW 2116

24/11/2021

Dear Mr Adasi

West Nowra Waste Facility (SSD-7015)
Stage 1 Construction Environmental Management Plan

I refer to the Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) and associated sub-plans which
were submitted in accordance with Condition C1 of Schedule C of the consent for the West Nowra
Waste Facility (SSD-7015). 

The Department has reviewed the revised management plans and concludes the plans address the
relevant conditions. As such, the following plans are approved:

 Construction Environmental Management Plan - Stage 1, prepared by Bioelektra, Revision 6,
dated 5 October 2021

 Construction Traffic Management Plan, prepared by Amy Dowsett, Site Security and Traffic
Control, Revision 2, dated 28 July 2021

 Stormwater Management Plan, prepared by van der Meer Consulting, Revision D, dated 13 July
2021.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Zoe Halpin on (02) 9995 6430 or via email at
zoe.halpin@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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